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Nat.) and sister also of Mary (mother of Wm, Mazyck).
The above Charlotte was the mother of the late Daniel
Ravenel of Wantoot. North Hampton, it is supposed, was
settled by Benjamin St. Julien, or one of his brothers, sons
of Peter and grandsons of Peter the emigrant, North
Hampton, it is believed, was built about 1716. Hanover
was settled by Paul de St. Julien, third son of Peter the
Hugnenot, He married Mary Amy Ravenel, youngest
child of Reué, the emigrant. Paul St Julien built Han-
over House. He desigued building a half-story brick house
on the plan of the North Hampton House and made a kiln
of brick. When the fonndation was completed to its pres-
ent state, he discovered that he wonld not have brieks to
carry out his design of a brick bouse, but thought he had
enough for chimoeys. In this however he was disappointed,
and had to make another kiln. The old man’s caleula-
tions were again at faalt, for the kiln was not enough to
finish the chimneys, and he had to make the third kiln.
Whea the chimneys were done he had inseribed on the top
in large letters “ Peu & peu,” literally * Little by little,”
which letters are now on the tup of the chimaey, having
been put there in 1716. Hanover descended by inheritance
to Mary St. Julien, the eldest daughter of Paal, and she
married Henry Ravenel, sun of Hené Lounis. It got into
the Ravenel family.* Hepworth was bought of Thomas
Hepworth, an Enoglishman, by Henry St. Julien, and a
large brick house built thereon about 1716, which house
was taken down by Dantel Broughton, about twenty-five
years ago,

Chelsea was settled by Daniel Ravenel, son of René Louis

*1t haa been stated to me by one who zhouid be weli informed that
* Pooshea’ was granted to one of the St. Juliens in 1692, and has never
been sold out of the family. This beliaf was based upon the contents of
a vory old deed belonging to the estate of Dr. Rend Ravenel, but which
was unfortunately burnt with Mrs, Macbeth’s house in Pinopolis in 1894.



